Chou, Rebecca@Waterboards

From: Chou, Rebecca@Waterboards

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Steve Dahlberg (stevendahlberg@msn.com); Rita Kampalath
(rkampalath@healthebay.org)

Cc: Barbara Bradley (Barbara.bradley@advonsys.com); Craig George

(cgeorge@malibucity.org); Michelle Tsiebos (mtsiebos@ph.lacounty.gov); Steve Brabant
(sbraband@biosolutions.org); Wu, Eric@Waterboards; Zhang, Luyue@Waterboards;
Carlos, Alex@Waterboards; Smith, Deborah@Waterboards
(Deborah.Smith@waterboards.ca.gov); Fordyce, Jennifer@Waterboards; Unger,
Samuel@Waterboards (Samuel.Unger@waterboards.ca.gov); Quidilla,
Clarita@Waterboards (Clarita.Quidilla@waterboards.ca.gov)

Subject: RE: Paradise Cove MHP_Revised Tent WDRs-WRRs, MRP and CDO, CI 8342_2016-08-25

Attachments: CI 8342 RevTentative WDRs-WRRs ParadiseCove 2016.08.26 Final Beach Cafe GW and
effluent limites.pdf

On Thursday, August 25, 2016, you were sent electronic versions of the following items related to Paradise Cove in
preparation for the September 8th Board meeting:

Response to Comments;

Revised tentative WDRs/WRRs Order No. R4-2016-XXXX;

Revised tentative Monitoring and Reporting Program No.8342; and,
Revised tentative Cease and Desist Order No.R4-2016-XXX

PwNPE

We hereby submit a 2nd revised tentative WDRs/WRRs (Order No. R4-2016-XXXX) dated August 26, 2016 (attached) to
replace the one dated August 25, 2016 that you received yesterday. Two changes have been made to this order. They
are notated in track changes.

The first change is a clarifying change that revises the title to Table 6. Groundwater Limitations for Paradise Cove
Mobile Home Park and Paradise Cove Wastewater Treatment Plant (combined system) and that adds a new Table 7.
Groundwater Limitations for Paradise Cove Beach Café from September 8, 2016 to August 31, 2018 only. These
changes clarify what groundwater limitations apply to groundwater wells that are used for the currently used separate
treatment and disposal systems vs. what groundwater limitations apply to the wells used for the planned combined
system. This was described in Finding 54, but was not fully integrated into the section B. GROUNDWATER LIMITATIONS.

The second change is adding an effluent limit for Enterococcus to Table 5. This limit is applicable to Beach Café effluent
from September 8, 2016 to August 31, 2018. There is currently a groundwater limit for Enterococcus but not an effluent
limit. This effluent limit is proposed following the review of recently submitted effluent monitoring data that show a
previous period of discharging at levels that met the Ocean Plan standards for Enterococcus followed by recent higher
levels in the second quarter 2016. This illustrates that the disinfection system can operate properly to meet the limits,
but that operational changes are needed to bring the system back into proper operation to be able to comply with
Ocean Plan standards for Enterococcus.

Written comments will be accepted on these two changes only by 5pm, Thursday, September 1, 2016.

If you have any questions, please contact Chief of Groundwater Permitting, Dr. Eric Wu at 213-576-6683 or
Eric. Wu@waterboards.ca.gov.




Rebecca Chou, Ph.D., P.E.

Section Chief of Groundwater Permitting and Land Disposal
Regional Water Quality Control Board — Los Angeles Region
California Environmental Protection Agency

320 W. 4" Street, Suite 200

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Phone: 213-576-6618

Fax: 213-576-5777

Email: Rebecca.Chou@waterboards.ca.gov

—_

Water Boards

From: Quidilla, Clarita@Waterboards

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 1:01 PM

To: Steve Dahlberg (stevendahlberg@msn.com); Rita Kampalath (rkampalath@healthebay.org)

Cc: Barbara Bradley (Barbara.bradley@advonsys.com); Craig George (cgeorge@malibucity.org); Michelle Tsiebos
(mtsiebos@ph.lacounty.gov); Steve Brabant (sbraband@biosolutions.org); Chou, Rebecca@Waterboards; Wu,
Eric@Waterboards; Zhang, Luyue@Waterboards; Carlos, Alex@Waterboards

Subject: Paradise Cove MHP_Revised Tent WDRs-WRRs, MRP and CDO, CI 8342_2016-08-25

The California Regional Quality Control Board for the Los Angeles Region (Regional Board) provides copies
of correspondence through e-mail. The attached is your copy of recent correspondence; only the addressee
will receive a hard copy.

The letter is in Adobe Acrobat PDF format. You can obtain an Acrobat Reader free of charge at
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please contact the project manager, Dr. Eric Wu at (213) 576-6683 if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Clarita S. Quidilla

Staff Services Analyst

CA Regional Water Quality Control Board
Los Angeles Region 4

Phone #: (213) 576-6632

Fax #: (213) 576-6640



